OFFICIAL

From: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 November 2025 11:42

To: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Subject: DRAFT ORDER (REVISED): SE/6126 - PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT WESTERN AVENUE,
ANDOVER, HAMPSHIRE SP10 1BS

OFFICIAL
. National Transport Casework Team
@ PO Box 1393
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NE99 5FQ
Department
for Transport

WWW.ZoV.uk
nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam

Our ref: NATTRAN/SE/S247/6126

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 - SECTION 247

PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT WESTERN AVENUE, ANDOVER, HAMPSHIRE SP10 1BS
REVISED NOTICE, ORDER AND PLAN

OS GRID REFERENCE: E:436224, N:145647

Please find attached a copy of a draft order proposed under the provisions of the above Act together with a copy
of the related plan.

If you do not have any concerns with this proposal, you do not need to respond to this email, and if we do not
hear from you by 19 December 2025, we will conclude that are content with this proposal.

If however, you do have concerns surrounding this proposal, we should be pleased to receive any comments
and / or objections that you may have before the end of the 19 December 2025. If possible, objections should
be sent via email to nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk, stating clearly that you object.

Kind regards

Mr Graeme Stickings
Casework Admin Officer National Transport Casework Team,
PO Box 1393, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE99 5FQ

Tel: 07812 482555 Follow us on X @transportgovuk
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The Secretary of State hereby gives notice of the proposal to make an Order under section 247 of
the above Act to authorise the stopping up of a length of A3057 Western Avenue and a length of
West Street at Andover, in the Borough of Test Valley.

If the order is made, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable development as
permitted by Test Valley Borough Council under reference 25/01047/FULLN.

Copies of the draft order and relevant plan will be available for inspection during normal opening
hours at Test Valley Borough Council, Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, Andover, SP10 3AJ in the 28
days commencing on 21 November 2025, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary
of State (quoting NATTRAN/SE/S247/6126) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed order by stating their reasons in writing to the
Secretary of State at nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk or National Transport Casework Team, PO Box
1393, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE99 5FQ, quoting the above reference. Objections should be
received by midnight on 19 December 2025. You are advised that your personal data and
correspondence will be passed to the applicant/agent to enable your objection to be considered. If
you do not wish your personal data to be forwarded, please state your reasons when submitting
your objection.
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N Crass, Casework Manager

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
THE STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAYS (SOUTH
EAST) (NO. ) ORDER 20..

The Secretary of State makes this Order in exercise of powers under section 247 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 ("the Act").

1. The Secretary of State authorises the stopping up of the highways described in the Schedule
to this Order and shown on the plan numbered NATTRAN/SE/S247/6126, to enable development to
be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Test Valley Borough Council
under reference, 25/01047/FULLN.
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2. The developer shall to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire County Council provide: -

(a) new highways as proposed and detailed in the approved planning permission,
development plans and associated legal agreements with the Council; and

(b) improvement of the highways as proposed and detailed in the approved planning
permission, development plans and associated legal agreements with the Council.

3. Where immediately before the date of this Order there is any apparatus of statutory
undertakers under, in, on, over, along or across any highway authorised to be stopped up pursuant
to this Order then, subject to section 261(4) of the Act, those undertakers shall have the same rights
as respects that apparatus after that highway is stopped up as they had immediately beforehand.

4. This Order shall come into force onthe........................ 202.
Signed by authority of TIM BRIMELOW
the Secretary of State An Official in the

National Transport Casework Team
Department for Transport
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THE SCHEDULE

Description of highways to be stopped up

The highways to be stopped up are at Andover, in the of Borough of Test Valley,

shown on the plan and are: -

1. A length of A3057 Western Avenue. It commences from its junction with
Waterloo Court and extends in a generally north westerly direction for a

maximum length of 206 metres (marked 1 on the plan).

2. A length of West Street. It commences from its junction with A3057 Western

Avenue and extends in a north easterly direction for 27.5 metres (marked 2 on

the plan).
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Mational Transport Casework
Team

Depariment for Transport

Plan No~
NATTRAN/SE/S247/6126

Signed by Authority of the
Secretary of State

on
Signature. ...
T BRIMELOW
An Official in the

National Transport Casewark Team
Depariment for Transport
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